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Columbus Consolidated Government 

Bid Advertisement - Agenda Item 

 

DATE:  January 13, 2026 

 

TO: Mayor and Councilors 

 

FROM: Finance Department 

 

SUBJECT: Advertised Bids/RFPs/RFQs 

 

January 14, 2026 

 

1. Dump Truck Rental (Annual Contract) – RFB No. 25-0025 

 Scope of Bid 

Provide rental of tandem dump trucks, with operator, on an “as needed” basis, with a 

requested availability of six (6) trucks (minimum) at all times, swing gate and lift gate 

compatible.  The trucks will be used by the Public Works Department for various projects, 

and will be awarded to both a Primary Contractor, and a Secondary Contractor.  

 

The contract term will be for two (2) years, with the option to renew for three additional 

twelve-month periods. 

 

2. Dragonfly Trail – Midtown Connector Phase I - RFB No. 26-0003 

Scope of Bid 

This project consists of constructing a connection from the existing trail at the 

intersection of Warren Road and Wynnton Road following Bradley Street and Warren 

Williams Road to Dinglewood Park.  The trail also travels through Dinglewood Park to 

the intersection of 18th Avenue and 13th Street.  The project is within the City of 

Columbus property and public right of way.  The project length is approximately 4,956 

LF and includes a 10’ wide concrete trail, landscape improvements, stormwater 

improvements, and trail amenities.  Additional work associated with the project includes 

minor demolition and clearing, erosion control, grading, and signage.  

 

January 23, 2026 

 

1. Architectural & Engineering Services for the Renovation & Expansion of the 

METRA Transfer Center – RFP No. 26-0021 

 Scope of RFP 

Columbus Consolidated Government (the City) is requesting proposals from qualified 

firms to provide architectural and engineering services to design high profile and regionally 

significant additions and renovations to the METRA Transfer Center (“Transfer Center”). 

 


